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November 27, 2007

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable School Board Members
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent

SUBJECT: Approval of Purchase Order # 80007109
District Licensing for Macintosh OSX Software

Please find attached purchase order # 80007109 to Apple Computer in the amount of $134,247.75 for
a licensing software agreement to the District. The agreement is a three-year program that allows
perpetual usage rights and the latest commercially available version of the Mac OSX for all Apple
computers owned by the District. Please see the attached memo from Mr. Ed Mutell, Supervisor of
Information Services, for further information.

As Apple is the copyright holder for this software, the bidding process is waived per State Board of
Education Rule 6A-1.012(7). The Information Services Department has worked with Apple to obtain
the $19.67 cost per machine, a volume pricing structure which is significantly below the cost of
purchasing the software at individual pricing.

At this time we are requesting approval of the attached purchase order. Please contact Ed Mutell or
me at your earliest convenience if you have any questions or concerns.
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